U.S. Department of Commerce

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
National Weather Service — Eastern Region
Airport Corporate Center

630 Johnson Avenue, Suite 202

Bohemia, New York 11716-2618

November 5, 2008

MEMORANDUM FOR: Management and Organization Division Office of the Chief Financial
Officer/Chief Administrative Officer

FROM: John L. Guiney <signed>
Chief, Meteorological Services Division, NWS Eastern Region

SUBJECT: Certification of ERS 11-2004, Eastern Region Fire Weather Watch/Red Flag
Warning Program, f/w Operations and Services, Public Weather Warning
Services, NWSPD 10-4, WFO Products Specification, NWSI 10-401, dated
September 1, 2006.

Eastern Region Headquarters has reviewed National Weather Service Eastern Region Supplement (ERS) 11-2004,
Eastern Region Fire Weather Watch/Red Flag Warning Program, f/w Operations and Services, Public Weather
Warning Services, NWSPD 10-4, WFO Products Specification, NWSI 10401, dated September 1, 2006. and
certifies it is current and requires no updating during its FY 2008 review cycle.

Responsibility for this supplement is currently held by:

OPR: Harvey Thurm, W/ER1x4. Certifier: John L. Guiney, W/ER1 Approving Authority: Dean Gulezian, Director,
Eastern Region



